release and threatened release of hazardous substances at the Montrose Chemical National Priorities List Site in Torrance, CA, and at the aforementioned Palos Verdes shelf.

The proposed consent decree provides that the aforementioned entities will collectively pay \$45.7 million to resolve their liability to the United States for natural resource damages and response costs as described above. The proposed consent decree includes a covenant not to sue by the United States under Sections 106 and 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, 42 U.S.C. §§ 9606 and 9607, and under Section 7003 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 6973.

Commenters may request an opportunity for a public meeting in the affected area, in accordance with Section 7003(d) of RCRA. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and should refer to *United States, et al.* v. *Montrose Chemical Corporation of California, et al.*, No. CV 90–3122–AAH (C.D. Cal), DOJ Ref. #90–11–3–159 and DOJ Ref. #90–11–3–511.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, Central District of California, Federal Building, 300 North Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012; the Region IX Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105; and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 624– 0892. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting copies please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$67.00 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

## Joel Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 97–11948 Filed 5–7–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

Notice of Lodging of Consent Degree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA)

In accordance with Departmental policy, 28 C.F.R. § 50.7, and with Section 122 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9622, notice is hereby given that a consent decree in United States v. Occidental Chemical Corporation, et al., Civ. Action No. 96-CV-6558 (E.D. Pa.) was lodged on April 23, 1997, with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania. The consent decree resolves the claims of the United States under Sections 107 and 113 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, as amended ("CERCLA"), for reimbursement of response costs incurred at the Occidental Chemical Corporation Superfund Site located in Lower Pottsgrove Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania. The consent decree obligates Occidental Chemical Corporation to reimburse \$181,416.42 of the United States' past response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed amendment to the consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C., 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *Occidental Chemical Corporation, et al.*, DOJ Ref. #90–11–2–913.

The consent decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 615 Chestnut Street, Suite 1250, Philadelphia, PA; the Region III Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 841 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, PA; and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 624-0892. A copy of the consent decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW, 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting a copy please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$6.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost), payable to the Consent Decree library. Attachments

to the consent decree can be obtained for an additional \$26.75.

#### Walker B. Smith,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 97–11945 Filed 5–7–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

## Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with 28 CFR § 50.7, notice is hereby given that on April 25, 1997, a proposed consent decree in United States of America versus Puerto Rico Sun Oil Company, Inc., Civil Action No. 96–2183(CC), was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Puerto Rico. The United States' complaint sought civil penalties under the Clean Air Act ("CAA") for violations of Subparts A, J, and GGG of the New Source Performance Standards, 40 C.F.R. Part 60, and related permit requirements, at Puerto Rico Sun Oil Company, Inc. ("PRSOC")'s Yabucoa, Puerto Rico refinery. The complaint alleged reporting and monitoring violations, as well as some exceedances of the applicable limits on the hydrogen sulfide content of gaseous fuel combusted in the reformer and hydrogen heater units at the refinery. The complaint also requested that PRSOC install a continuous monitor to measure the hydrogen sulfide content of gaseous fuel combusted in certain of its boilers.

The Consent Decree provides that PRSOC will pay a civil penalty to the United States of \$250,000, plus interest, in settlement of the violations alleged in the complaint. Due to a reconfiguration of its Yabucoa facility, PRSOC currently does not combust gaseous in its boilers. The Consent Decree provides that, if PRSOC recommences usage of gaseous fuel in its boilers, PRSOC will notify EPA and install, calibrate, operate, and satisfactorily test a continuous monitor to measure the hydrogen sulfide content of the gaseous fuel utilized.

The Department of Justice will receive comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States* versus *Puerto Rico Sun Oil Company, Inc.*, D.J. Ref. 90–5–2–1–1844.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, Federico Degetau Federal Bldg., Carlos E. Chardon Avenue, Hato Rey, Puerto Rico 00918 and at the Region II office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 290 Broadway, New York, New York 10007. The proposed Consent Decree may also be examined at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G St., NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, 202-624-0892. A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G St., NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$6.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the "Consent Decree Library.'

## Walker B. Smith,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resource Division.

[FR Doc. 97–11947 Filed 5–7–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

### **Antitrust Division**

# U.S. v. Restonic Corporation, Serta, Incorporated, and Spring Air Company

Notice is hereby given that defendants Restonic Corporation ("Restonic"); Serta, Inc. (formerly Serta Associates, Inc.) ("Serta"); and Spring Air Company ("Spring Air") have filed with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois motions to terminate the Judgments in United States v. Restonic Corporation, Civil No. 60-C-828; United States v. Serta, Inc., Civil No. 60-C-843; and United States v. Spring Air Company, Civil No. 60-C-845. In Stipulations also filed with the Court, the Department of Justice ("Department") has tentatively consented to termination of the Judgments, but has reserved the right to withdraw its consent pending receipt of public comments.

The complaints in these cases, filed on May 27, 1960 in the case of Restonic and on May 31, 1960 with respect to the other defendants, alleged that each defendant had conspired with its respective licensee owners to illegally allocate exclusive territories and to fix retail prices. Judgments were entered by consent against Restonic on May 27, 1960 (and subsequently modified on July 27, 1962); and against Spring Air on May 31, 1960. Judgment was entered after a trial on the merits against Serta on September 30, 1968. The Judgments

prohibited defendants from establishing territories for the sale of mattresses and from engaging in resale price maintenance.

The Department has filed with the Court a memorandum setting forth the reasons why the Government believes that termination of the Judgments would serve the public interest. Copies of the Defendants' motion papers, the Stipulations containing the Government's consent, the Government's memorandum and all further papers filed with the court in connection with this motion will be available for inspection at the Legal Procedure Unit of the Antitrust Division, Room 215 North, Liberty Place Building, 325 Seventh St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20530, and at the Office of the Clerk of the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Twentieth Floor, 209 South Dearborn Street, Chicago, Illinois 60604. Copies of these materials may be obtained from the Antitrust Division upon request and payment of the copying fee set by Department of Justice regulations.

Interested persons may submit comments regarding the proposed termination of the Judgments to the Department. Such comments must be received by the Department within sixty (60) days and will be filed with the Court by the Department. Comments should be addressed to Mildred L. Calhoun, Trail Attorney, Midwest Office, Antitrust Division, Suite 600, 209 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60604 (Telephone: (312) 353–7530.

## Rebecca P. Dick,

Deputy Director of Operations. [FR Doc. 97–11940 Filed 5–7–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

## **Drug Enforcement Administration**

# Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated December 31, 1996, and published in the **Federal Register** on January 9, 1997 (62 FR 1342), Ansys, Inc., 2 Goodyear, Irvine, California 92718, made application by renewal to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed below:

Drug	Sched- ule
Phencyclidine (7471)1-Piperidinocyclohexanecarbonitrile (PCC) (8603).	II II

Drug	Sched- ule
Benzoylecgonine (9180)	II

No comments or objections have been received. DEA has considered the factors in Title 21, United States Code, Section 823(a) and determined that the registration of Ansys, Inc. to manufacture the listed controlled substances is consistent with the public interest at this time. Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823 and 28 CFR 0.100 and 0.104, the Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, hereby orders that the application submitted by the above firm for registration as a bulk manufacturer of the basic classes of controlled substances listed above is granted.

Dated: April 21, 1997.

## Terrance W. Woodworth,

Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration.

[FR Doc. 97–11916 Filed 5–7–97; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

## **Drug Enforcement Administration**

## Manufacturer of Controlled Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated December 18, 1996, and published in the **Federal Register** on January 9, 1997 (62 FR 1342), Arenol Chemical Corporation, 189 Meister Avenue, Somerville, New Jersey 08876, made application to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) to be registered as a bulk manufacturer of N-ethylamphetamine (1475), a basic class of controlled substance listed in Schedule I.

No comments or objections have been received. DEA has considered the factors in Title 21, United States Code, Section 823(a) and determined that the registration of Arenol Chemical Corporation to manufacture nethylamphetamine is consistent with the public interest at this time. Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823 and 28 CFR 0.100 and 0.104, the Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of Diversion Control, hereby orders that the application submitted by the above firm for registration as a bulk manufacturer of the basic class of controlled substance listed above is granted.